
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PRINCETON AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 
HELD ON JANUARY 5,  2015, AT 5:30 P.M., AT THE AIRPORT A/D BUILDING 

 

******************************************************************* 
 
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 

The Chair, Gene Stoeckel, called the meeting to order at 5:34 P.M.  Other members present 
included Jim Ferlaak, Jeff Dotseth and Joe Glenn.  Members absent: Duane Kruse (emailed to 
say he was unavailable). Others present: Airport Engineers Kaci Nowicki and Shawn McMahon, 
City Council Liaison Thom Walker, City Administrator/Airport Manager Mark Karnowski, Sher-
burne County Commission Rachel Leonard, Bob Gerold (City Public Works Director) and Sha-
ron Sandberg.  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present.  
 

- Special Order of Business – Election of 2015 Officers - 
 

Chairman Stoeckel opened the floor and asked for nominations for Officers.   
 

FERLAAK MOVED TO ELECT GENE STOECKEL AS CHAIR.  THE MOTION SECONDED BY 
DOTSETH.  (THERE WERE NO OTHER NOMINATIONS).  THE MOTION PASSED UNANI-
MOUSLY. 

 

DOTSETH MOVED TO ELECT GLENN AS VICE CHAIR.  THE MOTION SECONDED BY 
FERLAAK.  (THERE WERE NO OTHER NOMINATIONS).  THE MOTION PASSED UNANI-
MOUSLY. 

 

By consensus, the members present opted to keep the first Monday of the month at 5:30 as the 
meeting day and time. 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: Stoeckel noted that ‘Runway Maintenance” should be 
added under ‘New Business’.  Without objection, that item was added to the agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

DOTSETH MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 3, 2014 MEETING 
AS PRESENTED (there was no December meeting).  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY 
FERLAAK.  THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  

 
A. Updated 2014 CIP  

 

Taxilane Project: McMahon advised that there was nothing new to report on the Taxilane pro-
ject.  The ‘birdbath’ issue could not be repaired before the 16” of snow fell so it will be ad-
dressed in the spring.  There is enough money being withheld from the contract to do that re-
pair. 
 
McMahon also noted that MnDOT was advised that the taxiway project was completed last year 
and that their runway condition report should be adjusted accordingly.  MnDOT will make that 
correction. 
 
Master Plan: Nowicki reviewed the various types of information that they will be gathering for the 
Master Plan and said she’ll be working with city staff and the board members to identify the 
hangar owners and plans at our airport as well as businesses that use our airport.  Noted at the 
meeting as businesses using our airport were: North Memorial Hospital, The Air National Guard 
(touch & goes), Kim Nelson (unidentified Elk River business), Crystal Cabinets, Glenn 
Metalcraft, Pizza Hut, Fairview Northland (doctors flying in), Richard Anderson Equipment and 
Anoko Metals (Dean Powell).   Brain storming questions will be mailed out to the Board mem-



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
January 5, 2015 – Page 2 
 
 
bers for discussion at the February meeting. They’ll also be sending out surveys of any pilot re-
siding within a 30 minute drive of the Princeton Airport.   
 
Ferlaak expressed concern about what would happen to the information collected as some may 
not want it to become public.  Nowicki said that measures will be taken to keep business infor-
mation non-public.  
 
NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Runway Maintenance 
 

Ferlaak noted that the appearance of the airport has greatly improved over the last year or so, 
but he’s concerned about the weeds that grow up through the cracks in the runway and taxi-
ways and asked if the city crews had the wherewithal to stay ahead of the problem or if we 
needed to dedicate grant dollars to maintenance. 
 
McMahon said that crack filling is scheduled to be done this year through the FAA entitlement 
money.   
 
Gerold said that the city does not own the crack filling kettle and hose that is necessary to do 
the crack filling and, even if we did, we do not have money budgeted for the materials (at about 
$1-1.10/running foot) or the manpower to do it.  He did say his crews trim the weeds off when 
they get high enough to be cut. 
 
Commission Leonard said she’d check with the Sherburne County Public Works director to see 
if we could borrow some of their equipment.    
 
Glenn said that preventative maintenance could put off having to replace the runway pavement 
(which McMahon said should be done every 20 years or so).  There was a discussion about 
technology to reduce the ground movement under the asphalt which causes many of the cracks 
to widen.   
 
Ferlaak said a couple of airport managers he talked to said that the state is providing grant 
money for ongoing maintenance.  McMahon noted that the state grants are only 80% grant dol-
lars but, yes, some airport are getting that money.  
 
Karnowski suggested that, since the draft Master Plan should be done this summer, that the 
Board wait to decide how to proceed until the plan indicates how the city wishes to approach 
runway and taxiway maintenance and replacement.   
 
McMahon suggested that the Board add to its February agenda a discussion about the 2015 
grant funding including runway maintenance, site prep for new hangars and possible land ac-
quisition (Kruse property). 
 
MANAGERS REPORT: 
 

Fuel Sales – Karnowski advised that the December fuel sales report would be emailed out as 

soon as it was completed. 
 

Financials – The financial report for the last quarter will also be distributed to the Board.  

 
MISCELLANEOUS:  None.   
 
 



Airport Advisory Board Minutes 
January 5, 2015 – Page 3 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 

There being no further business: 
 

DOTSETH MOVED TO ADJOURN.  THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY GLENNN.  MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:45 PM. 
 
         Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
        Mark Karnowski,  

City Admin/Airport Mgr. 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Gene Stoeckel, Chair 
 


